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THE VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS
PLANNING, BUILDING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
2 LAGOON DRIVE, HAWTHORN WOODS, ILLINOIS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2025
6:30 PM

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mr. Merkel called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. Roll call indicated the following
members were present: Mr. Merkel, Mr. Tisci, Ms. Massel, and Mr. Glickman. Absent
members were Mr. Preble, Mr. Wifler, and Ms. Nortillo.

Also present: Trustee Liaison Tom Rychlik, Community Development Director Chris
Heinen, Chief Financial Officer/Village Clerk Katreina Koprowski, Public Works
Director/Village Engineer Erika Frable, PE, Village Engineer Lee Fell, PE, Village Attorney
Patrick Brankin, and Village Attorney Megam Mack.

OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION
None this month.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of Minutes of the September 9, 2025 Planning, Building and Zoning Commission
Meeting

Motion by Glickman, second by Tisci to approve the Minutes of the September 9, 2025
Planning, Building and Zoning Commission Meeting.

Roll call vote:

Ayes: Merkel, Tisci, Massel, Glickman
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Preble, Wifler, Nortillo

Motion carried.
NEW BUSINESS

Continued Public Hearing -

Special Use Planned Development — Consideration of an Application by TDR 2018 LLC, as
applicant for approval of a Special Use and Special Use Planned Unit Development,
Preliminary Plan and Plat, Preliminary Engineering, Preliminary Landscape Plan, Architectural
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Plans and Elevations as set forth on the plans and materials submitted with the application,
various departures from the Village Code associated with the proposed development.

The public hearing continued at 6:39 p.m.

Transcripts of this portion of the meeting were prepared by Jessica Aubrey Gjerde, Churchill
Reporting, and are attached as Exhibit “A”.

Motion by Massel, second by Tisci to close the public hearing.

Roll call vote:

Ayes: Merkel, Tisci, Massel, Glickman
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Preble, Wifler, Nortillo

Motion carried.
The public hearing was closed at 7:43 p.m.

Motion by Massel, second by Glickman to present finding of facts at the November 18, 2025
meeting.

Roll call vote:

Ayes: Merkel, Tisci, Massel, Glickman
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Preble, Wifler, Nortillo

Motion carried.
ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Glickman, second by Tisci to adjourn the October 28, 2025 meeting.

Voice vote.
Ayes:

Nays:

Abstain:
Absent:
Motion carried.

W oo B

The proceedings were adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
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Katreina Koprowski
Chief Financial Officer/Village Clerk
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1 PROCEED NGS 1 M. MASSEL: Yes.

2 2 M5, KOPROMBKI: M. Preble? M. dicknman?

3 MR MERKEL: Al right. Good evening. It is 3 MR QI CKMAN  Yes.

4 6:31. Apologize for being up here late. Thisis 4 M5, KCPROMBKI: M. Wifler?

5 the Planning, Building, and Zoning Conmttee 5 MR MERKEL: Al right. Those are approved

6 Meeting, Village of Haw horn Wods, Tuesday, 6 into our archives. The next itemis new business,

7 October 28th. | amlooking for a call to order and 7 and this is the continuation of the public hearing.

8 aroll call. Can we have roll, Katreina, please? 8 Wat |'mgoing to do is read the public hearing,

9 M. KCPROMBKI: M. Merkel ? 9 just sothat we're all clear, and then I'Il give
10 MR MERKEL: Present. 10 you sone comments.

11 M. KOPROMBKI: M. Tisci? 11 This is a continuation of the public hearing
12 MR TISO: Present. 12 for a special use plan devel opnent consideration of
13 M. KCPROMBKI: M. Massel ? 13 an application by TDR 2018, LLC as applicant for
14 M. MASSEL: Here. 14 approval of a special use and special use plan unit
15 MB. KCPROMBKI: M. Preble? M. Qickman? 15 devel opnent, prelimnary plan and plat, prelininary
16 MR QI CKMAN  Present. 16 engineering, prelininary |andscape plan,

17 M. KCOPROMBKI: M. Lifler. And Ms. Notelo 17 architectural plans and el evations, as set forth on
18  (phonetic)? Ckay. 18 the plans and materials submtted with the
19 MR MERKEL: Do we have a quorun® 19 application of various departures fromthe village
20 M. KCPROABKI: V¢ have a quorum 20 code associated with the proposed devel opnent. As
21 MR MERKEL: Al right. W have five things 21 always, that's one sentence.

22 on the agenda today, all pretty quick. The second 22 Yes. That is the continuation of the plan
23 itemon our agenda today is the opportunity for the 23 unit devel opnent, which we're going to talk about.
24 public to address this comm ssion on anything that 24 So a couple rules of order, howwe're going to do
25 is not on the agenda tonight. So if you're here to 25 this. If you are -- each speaker, if they're

Page 7 Page 9

1 talk about anything el se other than the 1 planning to say sonething, if you can corme forward

2 continuation of our public hearing. Seeing none. 2 to the mcrophone, the ncrophone's not great, so

3 V'l go to Itemnunber 3, which are the 3 get closetoit and clearly speak your nane and
4 approval of our nminutes. 4 address for the court reporter. That's nunber one.

5 MR HEINEN They were e-nailed to you. 5 As we did last time, our village attorney is

6 M5, KCPROABKI: | don't think so. 6 going to keep kind of track of everyone. V¢'d like

7 MR MERKEL: You guys got minutes fromthe -- 7 you to keep your comments to three mnutes. So

8 MR HEINEN  Yeah. 8 again, try to make themas concise as possibl e,

9 MR MERKEL: Ckay. So I'mlooking for an 9 three mnutes woul d be wonderful. A so, you can't
10 approval of the mnutes fromthe Septenber Sth 10 yield your tinme. I'mgoing to give ny three mnutes
11 P anning, Building, and Zoning Conm ssion neeting, 11 to soneone el se, so they can say six mnutes.

12 1'mlooking for a notion to approve. And a second? 12 Three ninutes, please. That's the way we've al ways
13 MR TISO: So noved. A notion to approve. 13 done it.
14 MR MERKEL: Any second? 14 The other thing, which, again, |'ll say it's
15 MR QICKMAN  Yes. |I'll second. 15 inportant for us, nmenbers of the public may be
16 MR MERKEL: Al right. Asecond. Al in 16 asked to avoid repeating comments. So if someone
17 favor of -- we'll do aroll call vote again on 17 cones up and said sonething, and you' re going to
18 approving the mnutes fromthe Septenber 9th, 2025, 18 say the exact same thing, we're good |isteners, we
19 Panning, Building, and Zoni ng Commission meeting. 19 have good notes fromlast time, we |isten very
20 W'Il doaroll call, Katreina, please. 20 well, so we would appreciate if we just don't keep
21 M. KCPROABKI: M. Merkel ? 21 repeating things over and over again. W& got it.
22 MR MERKEL: Yes. 22 The other thing, again -- and |'msure none of
23 M. KCPROMBKI: M. Tisci? 23 you will be, but no person may be di scourteous,
24 MR TISO: Yes. 24  belligerent, inpertinent, threatening, disparaging,
25 M. KCPROMBKI: Ms. Massel ? 25 or otherwise uncivil. There'll be no clapping or
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1 booing, our village attorney will nmake a connent. 1 one.
2 \¢'ve had that issue in the past. No clapping, 2 After that, the -- or the commission up here
3 booing, or other actions. The chair may limt 3 will ask questions to the applicant on that data,
4 comments of a person who engages in such conduct. 4 or whatever it mght be. V& will dothat. From
5 This is especially inportant. There is a court 5 there, we will ask the public to connent on any
6 reporter present. This is alegal proceeding, and 6 comments, questions, whatever commentary, whatever
7 we'll transcribe everything we say, soit'll be 7 they mght have. V@'Il do that. V& may then ask
8 public notice. So we want to keep that to the up 8 sone nore questions. The applicant nay then cone
9 and up here and get exactly what we said. 9 up and respond to any of those, if they would |ike.
10 So again, just to step back, but we are going 10 A that point, we'll ask for a notion to close the
11 toread the public hearing. V&' re going to ask 11  public hearing, and then we can tal k about the next
12 everyone who's willing to -- who wants to say 12 steps after that, if that makes sense. So the
13 something, to stand up. That's the first thing 13 public hearing is already open fromthe |ast tinme,
14  we'll do. And our attorney, Patrick, here, will 14 correct?
15 swear everyone in. 15 M TISA: Correct.
16 So maybe we' Il do that, Patrick, if -- 16 MR MERKEL: Correct. So at this tine we'd
17 M. Brankin, if anyone is planning to say anything 17 like to ask the applicant if they would like to
18 tonight, if they can stand forward -- stand up, if 18 cone forward with any newinfornation, update,
19 they're stand up in your chair area. 19 recant anything, it's your forumat this point.
20 MR BRANKIN Ckay. Do you swear or affirm 20 MR COOHEN  Thank you, M. Chairman. My it
21 that the testinony you' re about to give is the 21 please the coomission. M nanme is Joe Gohen of
22 truth? 22 Burr & Forman, and | represent the applicant, TDR
23 CROP.  Yes. 23 2018, LLC | will note that in the applicant's
24 MR BRANKIN  Ckay 24 view the submission is conplete and it has been
25 MR MERKEL: Al right. Yougot it. Ckay. So 25 for some time. During deliberations at the |ast
Page 11 Page 13
1 as | said-- you can -- everyone can Sit down. 1 neeting, the nenbers of the commission nade certain
2 M. MASSEL: Now -- 2 inquiries. M brief presentation tonight will be
3 MR MERKEL: Ckay. | know | got a bad 3 to address those itens.
4  knee. Trust ne, | knowthat one. As | nentioned 4 First, Conmssioner Qicknan requested that
5 last ting, and I'Il nention again, we are a 5 the parking lot conply with code without
6 reconmendi ng conmission. Basically, our jobis to 6 deviations. ¥ can do that. However, it will cone
7 listen to what is brought before us fromthe 7 at an expense. It'Il cone at a cost. ¢ -- the
8 applicant and fromstaff, and then fromwhat we 8 applicant, | should say, wll be unable to increase
9 hear fromthe public, make recomrendations. So our 9 the buffer fromthe residential community to the
10 goal, what we do, is not say yay or nay. That's 10 east, which we had hoped to do. |'Il note that
11 not our purpose. Qur purpose is to understand what 11 we'll also be left with parking that, in all
12 -- what's being presented and then give our 12 likelihood, woul d never be used, if we, again,
13 recommendation to the village board as to yes, no, 13 conplied with the code requirenments, which is why
14 or other changes that mght be done -- nade. 14  the applicant has requested a deviation.
15 That's what we do, that's our role as a comm ssion. 15 Second, it -- second, Conm ssioner Preble
16 So with that, staff -- is there any update 16 requested to see a proposal show ng a reduction of
17 fromthe staff position? Ckay. So then what we're 17 the east side parking lot to be able to acconmodate
18 going to dois I'Il runthrough this, and then 18 the buffer. V¢ would note that that conflicts with
19 we'll circle back. \WW're going to ask the 19 M. dickman's request -- Commissioner dickman's
20 applicant to cone forward. And if there's any 20 request. Wile the applicant woul d be happy to
21 updates fromthe last session -- there's a lot of 21 oblige, it seens that there's a conflict between
22 questions we asked at the end of that when we 22 what the two conmissioners have requested. And
23 closed. If there's any update on any of those -- | 23 perhaps that shoul d be the subject of a sidebar,
24 have five things | wote down -- that the applicant 24 but we would be -- we are able to acconmodat e
25 would like to present to the public. That's nunber 25 either one, but not both of those. Those are
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1 mtually exclusive requests. 1 be predomnant!ly conprised of approximately 25 to
2 Third, Commi ssioner Preble al so wanted to see 2 30 trucks per day, but that those woul d be directed
3 aplanwith adfferent energency egress than what 3 tothe west. There's no traffic study for the
4 is proposed. Unfortunately, there is no other 4  Telser access because that access does not exist
5 point of access for emergency egress. The prinary 5 yet. It has not been built. That will be a
6 access keep innind is fromTel ser Road -- | keep 6 private road that would only be utilized for the
7 trying to say Tesla, but it's Telser Road in Lake 7 singular purpose of supporting this facility, and
8 Zurich. The energency egress proposed is from 8 the access point would be fromthe Lake Zurich
9 Heather Lane. Energency vehicles are permtted on 9 Industrial Park.
10 Heather Lane, and in any event, there -- the 10 So at this tinme, we woul d request that the
11  Heather Lane access woul d only be utilized by 11 Plan Conmission approve the prelimnary plan and
12 energency vehicl es. 12 submt its witten recommendation to the Village
13 Next, Comm ssioner Tisci requested a three- 13 Board of Trustees. Thank you for your
14 dinensional rendering with elevations to enable a 14 consi derati on.
15 conparison of what the neighbors woul d see. Three- 15 MR MERKEL: Thank you, M. Cohen. |'msure
16 dinensional renderings, aside frombeing expensive, 16 we have a lot of questions. Anyone, questions?
17 are also not required by code, not even for 17 M QICKMN  Yeah. | nean -- | just -- if |
18 engineering on final approval. And as a practical 18 my, 1'dlike, if you can, you know further
19 natter, it was hard for us to understand, |ike, 19 explanation. So it would cost nore to be within
20 what would need to be shown and how to produce that 20 conpliance on the parking ot plan, you' re saying?
21 three-dimensional rendering. Soit's not that -- 21 MR COHEN The issue isn't the expense. That
22 it's not just that we -- you know, we didn't want 22 is aconponent. The issueis, if we don't have
23 to conply or provide the information, there was an 23 deviations, we won't be able to acconnodate an
24 attenpt, extrene difficulty and a lack of success. 24 increased barrier and renove the parking. You
25 Conmissioner -- is it Massel? 25 could see it's on the bottomof the page of what's
Page 15 Page 17
1 M. MASSEL: Massel . 1 being displayed overhead.
2 MR OCHEN Massel. I'msorry. \Vénted to see 2 MR QI CKMAN  Uh- huh.
3 a proposed bermwith trees. V¢'d be happy to 3 MR COHEN Al of that parking woul d have to
4 accommodate that. However, there's been a request 4 stay in. There was also a proposal to renmove that
5 to preserve the tree line. | would note that those 5 parking, which we'd be happy to do and increase
6 are mutually exclusive. V@ can create a buffer, 6 that barrier between the residential neighborhood
7 but we would have to renove -- like, a berm but we 7 and the facility. W think that the commnity
8 would have to remove the existing trees in order to 8 would be nore in favor of reducing the amount of
9 dothat. So again, happy to accommodate, and 9 parking and increasing the barrier.
10 flexible, but cannot, obviously, do both. 10 And froma utility standpoint, the devel oper
11 The -- M. Chairman, you wanted to see a 11  doesn't need all that parking, but that parking was
12 stornwater report. | think there mght have been 12 included to conply with the existing ordinance,
13 sone confusion on that. W& did provide a 343-page 13 which has a ratio, in terns of the office space.
14  stornwater and flood plai n managenent design 14 This facility is going to have 10 percent office
15 report. It is dated April 30th, 2024, which has had 15 space. So there are a certain nunber of spaces
16 - the village has had for quite a while. And then 16 that need to be dedicated to the office personnel,
17 we al so have received feedback fromthe village 17 and then all -- or | should say the office use.
18 engineer, M. Fell, and Ms. Frable, and responded 18 And then there's al so the warehousi ng and
19 to those comnents. 19 manufacturing, which has a different ratio. And
20 | don't renenber who it was, but soneone al so 20 together, | think that was -- was is it 300? 304
21 asked for a traffic study, or miltiple 21  parking spots.
22 commssioners asked for a traffic study. Ve did 22 So if we could get a reduction or a deviation
23 provide an auto turn exhibit of seven pages that 23 fromthat, we would be able to substantially remove
24 wvas subnitted, indicating the traffic pattern. Ve 24 that parking that's on the bottomof the page, or
25 alsoindicated that we would - - the traffic woul d 25 the east, the eastern exposure.
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1 MR QICKMMN Rght. And as | recall, there 1 that would be stabilized around the existing trees
2 was an issue with parking lot islands as well. 2 without killing those trees.
3 MR OCHEN The parking lot islands was nore 3 MB. MASSEL: (kay. How about increase the
4 of autility, it's not as much of a concern for us. 4 nunber of trees to create nore of a block --
5 If the village would really like to see that, then, 5 MR COHEN | nean, we could -- yeah. W
6 | mean, we could include that. | don't think that 6 could plant nore trees. The issue isn't the
7 would be extraordinarily difficult. There's a lot 7 planting of trees along that line or making a
8 of vegetation that's already existing on the site. 8 larger barrier, the issue was, we have to pick a
9 It'sarelatively large site. CGenerally, those 9 direction. |If you're going to keep the existing
10 trees don't do well. They don't do well in the 10 trees, | don't believe we can have a berm |f
11 winter. It's a constant maintenance item People 11 you'd like a berm we'd have to remove the existing
12 back up into them Soit's -- sone villages |ove 12  trees and replant.
13 them Qhers viewthemas a nuisance. |f the 13 M5. MASSEL: (kay. Veéll, how about increase
14  commission -- if that was a deal point for the 14 the trees to create nore of a barrier?
15 comm ssion's recommendation, we woul d be happy to 15 MR OOHEN  That's not a problem
16 include those islands. But the focus was on 16 M5, MASSEL: (kay.
17 reducing that footprint instead and nmaxi mzing the 17 MR MERKEL: Ch, are you good?
18 barrier. 18 M5. MASSEL:  Uh- huh.
19 MR QICKMAN  Thank you. | have no further 19 MR MERKEL: |'ve got a lot of questions. | -
20 questions. 20 - one, | know Conmissioner Tisci said 3D rendering.
21 MR MERKEL: Audrey? 21 | think what | was |ooking for, and maybe -- 1'm
22 MB. MASSEL: Yes. |'mlooking at your 22 not going to overstep what he said, but do you have
23  landscape plan. Gouldn't you do another berm 23 any elevations of what we're talking about? | --
24 behind the tree line, so you could preserve the 24 the packet was so nininal on what the el evation
25 tree line, but also provide the bern? 25 looks like, what this building |ooks Iike, how big,
Page 19 Page 21
1 MR OCHEN  You know, I'mnot a | andscape 1 how high, what -- again, when we -- when we do
2 architect. 2 things, usually what the neighbors can see. Do you
3 MB. MASSEL: But that was the request. 3 have anything that represents what we're talking
4 MR OHEN If -- so there's an extent that 4 about ?
5 you can't bury existing tree -- | nean, there's 5 M OQOHEN So | -- we don't have anything
6 probably better experts -- people that you coul d 6 that --
7 confer with that could provide you an answer. That 7 MR MERKEL: \¢ got a 280-sone-thousand square
8 - | think that would be extraordinarily difficult. 8 foot building. | -- it -- it's hard to picture.
9 |Ifit'sa--if wecan do that, we would be wlling 9 MR OHEN The dinension -- well, it's a --
10 todothat, but | don't see a way to create a berm 10 it isgoingtobe ablock. It's-- 1 nean, it's
11 that's not going to collapse or have stabilization 11 what you woul d typically see when you drive by a
12 problens and keep the tree line. 12 high-class facility that's a square.
13 M5. MASSEL: Wl I, that was the condition of - 13 MR MERKEL: Yeah.
14 - based on the condition of reducing parking and 14 M COHEN | don't knowif you've -- it's far
15 filling in the bermon top of the space for -- 15 south, but, like, the \ather Tech type of a
16 MR OOHEN Ve -- 16  building. You see these all the tine.
17 M5. MASSEL: -- being a reduced parking. 17 MR MERKEL: Rght.
18 MR OCCHEN Again, | nean, we could -- | can 18 MR CGOHEN The height and the dinensions are
19 confer with a fewfolks here, and we coul d al so 19 included. WWat | don't have is -- | -- we could
20 hear fromsone of the village personnel, but -- 20 guess at about, you know, depending on who you
21 MB. MASSEL: That woul d be great. 21 looked at, which neighbor you | ooked at, what their
22 MR OCHEN -- what | would say is that we can 22 viewwould be. Hard for us to know w thout going on
23 increase the anount, the buffer itself, but | don't 23 soneone's property. | could tell you, and we coul d
24 think that we could create a bermthat woul d be -- 24 look at the elevations of the -- you know |ike,
25 ny understanding is that we cannot create a berm 25 the --
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1 MR MERKEL: Yeah. 1 two things. (ne, | know you said the seven-page
2 MR OCHEN -- contours. 2 traffic pattern. V¢ were talking a lot last tine
3 MR MERKEL: Yeah. 3 about the | think you said 25 or 30 trucks,
4 MR OOHEN But | don't know how -- like -- 4 whatever --
5 MR MERKEL: Yeah. And | guess -- 5 MR OOHEN 251t0 30, that's correct.
6 MR OCHEN -- how high the -- 6 MR MERKEL: 25 to 30 trucks, but also the 300
7 MR MERKEL: -- that's what -- 7 spaces working around the clock is what we heard
8 MR CHEN -- house is. 8 last tine, so potentially up to 1,000 cars-ish?
9 MR MERKEL: -- our neighbors are going to be 9 MR COHEN Vésn't it 150?
10 - are struggling with. They don't even know what 10 MR MERKEL: WWat was the nunber?
11  they're looking at, other than these draw ngs |'ve 11 M CHEN | --
12 got. 12 MR MERKEL: | don't want to quote peopl e.
13 MR COHEN Wl -- 13 MR CCHEN 100 peopl e.
14 MR MERKEL: Secondly, Ms. Massel -- |'mnot 14 MR MERKEL: It was 300 spots, and | -- it was
15 sure there's enough trees to block that based on 15 very clear we're working six days a week for sure.
16  the photography. | can't tell what we're | ooking 16 MR COHEN Rght. The -- so the 300 spots
17 at, sothat's one. | was really hoping for nore 17 was aresult of the calculation of the ordinance.
18 el evations. 18 How many spots did you think -- if | nay just
19 MR OCOHEN | can tell you that there are 19 ask --
20 certain people that already have a view of the 905 20 MR MERKEL: No. Please.
21 Telser, and this isn't going to be -- it -- thisis 21 MR COHEN Ckay. How many spots did you --
22 not a change fromthat. So there's an existing 22 MR MEYER n third shift, 50 spots.
23 facility that's already operating within a stone's 23 MR COHEN 507 It's -- 50 would -- 50 spots
24 throw -- 24 woul d accomodat e.
25 MR MERKEL: Do you have -- do you have a -- 25 MR MERKEL: That's third shift, what about
Page 23 Page 25
1 an inage of where that facility is conpared to what 1 second and first? | guess ny questionis that's
2 we're talking about in your deck here that you' re 2 not included in the traffic -- that's the traffic
3 talking -- you just referenced that the 3 that we were referring to. If it's 300 or 200 or
4 neighbors -- 4 500, whatever the nunber is, the nunber of people
5 MR OOHEN You're saying ne? 5 coning in and out --
6 MR MERKEL: Yes. 6 MR OOHEN | nean, it's substantial --
7 MR CCHEN h, no. | do not. 7 MR MERKEL: -- that's -- usually we get a
8 MR MERKEL: (kay. 8 book of a traffic study based on that.
9 MR CHEN | do -- I'msorry. | do not. 9 MR COHEN Do you have a sense of how nany
10 MR MERKEL: Ckay. 10 enployees are going to be coning in and out?
11 MR OHEN | thought -- | didn't knowif you 11 MR MEYER They cone in the norning and | eave
12 wvere -- 12 in the afternoon, and they have 155 enpl oyees.
13 MR MERKEL: No. 13 MR COHEN So 155 enpl oyees?
14 MR OHEN -- posing that to -- 14 MR MEYER And they woul d be going to Tel ser,
15 MR MERKEL: To the applicants -- 15 not anyplace el se.
16 M OCOHEN -- M. Fower. No. | do not. 16 MR OOHEN Rght. Soin other words, they're
17 MR MERKEL: (kay. So that -- that's one. | 17 -- they wouldn't be going into the subdi vision.
18 guess, | was -- me personally, | don't want to -- 18 They woul d go down a private lane and exit into
19 I'mnot going to speak for Dante. | was hoping to 19 Lake Zurich?
20 see nore what we're |ooking at, what we're going to 20 MR MERKEL: And just for the record,
21 see, what the elevations [ ook Iike fromyour side, 21 M. Oohen, could you just identify the gentlenman
22 that -- that's kind of used to what we're seeing. 22 for the court reporter who's providing you --
23 Sothat's one. The other one that you didn't 23 MR OCOHEN h, it's Whknown Person nunber 1.
24 nention that we do have, and | -- |'msure we can 24 No. That's M. Ted Meyer.
25 get fromthe court reporter fromthe last tine, was 25 MR MERKEL: Thank you. The other one we had
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1 nentioned that | didn't hear you reference was -- 1 MR MERKEL: GCan you just pull it --
2 we had a lot of discussion -- | don't remenber who 2 MR GABEL: -- four.
3 saidit, but it was around the trucks bringing in 3 MR MERKEL: -- up. Pull it up.
4 theinput naterial and the noise. V¢ were -- we 4 MR GABEL: Wiat? | have, really, three real
5 were -- we were requesting some kind of noise 5 concerns. Qneis, what's that dianond up there?
6 study, and you didn't reference that one. 6 Wat is up there? Wy can't you put sone of that
7 MR OHEN So a noise study woul d be 7 parking up in the dianond on top? Wat is up
8 extraordinarily difficult to do, but it's -- again, 8 there? Is that road? Is it prairie? Is it grass?
9 that's something el se that's not required on a 9 W don't know V¢'re the neighbors. So take that
10 prelimnary plan. | cantell youthat the -- it's 10 line of parking and put it up on the dianmond up
11 going to be quieter than the existing facility 11 there. And then that woul d be some of the things
12 that's already there that's within a stone's throw 12  to do.
13 away because the docks are on the west where the 13 The next is, where are they getting the water
14 trainis. So the trucks would really have to 14 fron? Isit village water? Is it awell? Ckay.
15 conpete with that train to even nake a difference, 15 That's a concern on our wells. If hedrills a
16 and it's going to be bl ocked by a substantial 16 well, 300 feet, ny well will go dry, okay?
17  building between the facility -- | mean, whichis 17 The third is runoff. This is prairie now
18 conprised of the facility. | doubt they' |l hear 18 okay? Wen it rains two to three inches, ny road
19 nuch traffic. 19 going up to ny house is flooded. The entrance at
20 MR MERKEL: kay. So -- okay. Al right. 20 Quentin gets so much water sonetines, if it's three
21 Anybody got questions? Anyone? 21 inches of rain, that floods to get in. The water's
22 MR OCHEN Thank you. 22 across the street. So -- and all that water --
23 MR MERKEL: Thank you, M. Gohen. | do 23 you're putting a hig-ass building on a prairie, and
24 appreciate your comentary. 24 we get flooded now with two inches of water running
25 (kay. So at this tine is a chance for the 25 down the ditches in back of our houses. MNot nine
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1 public to address this commssion. And what we're 1 personally, but the other houses. That's ny
2 going to do, again, please -- if you gave us 2 concern, a well and the runoff.
3 insight last tine, |'ve got many pages of notes, 3 MR MERKEL:  Yep.
4 like everyone else. V¢ heard that. So we heard 4 MR GABEL: Two little ponds ain't going to do
5 you guys last tine. If it's sonmething new if 5 it. Wenthat little pond floods over here, that's
6 soneone didn't speak, please feel free. This -- 6 going to go in our neighborhood.
7 it's your chance. So again, what we'd like you to 7 MR MERKEL: And you're -- and so | was just
8 dois, basically, if you -- if there's nore than -- 8 trying to find the -- you' re saying that Quentin --
9 it sounds like nmany peopl e wanted to talk, just 9 MR GABEL: Quentin and --
10 line up down the niddl e there, cone forward. And 10 MR MERKEL: -- it floods?
11 sir, | know you raised your hand, and you certainly 11 MR GABEL: It floods when it really rains.
12 can go first. 12 Because a wall of water runs down the ditch there,
13 MR GABEL: Thank you. 13 the two ditches that lead into that, that runs
14 MR MERKEL: And state your name, your 14 underneath Quentin. They put a new culvert in
15 address, and pl ease speak clearly -- 15 there under Quentin years ago. Now, | was a
16 MR GABEL: I'Il talk -- 16 landscaper for 40 years. If you want to plant
17 MR MERKEL: -- like nyself. Speak -- 17 trees there, you can't plant one here and one over
18 MR GABEL: [I'Il talk |ouder. 18 there and one over there. The only tree that you
19 MR MERKEL: -- clearly into -- 19 should put is a line of Arborvitaes, Techny
20 MR GABEL: Don't worry. 20 Arborvitaes. They don't fall over in the wnter,
21 MR MERKEL: -- the mc. 21 they grow bushy as hell, nobody can see through
22 MR GABEL: (kay. |'mdeaf in one ear, so | 22 them and they growtall. But they stay -- they're
23 have a hell of atinme listening, too. M nane's 23 not like atree with a trunk that goes 40 feet
24  Tom Gabel, | live at 2 Hghland Terrace. M -- | 24 high. The thing is down to the ground.
25 have, really, three concerns. Now, | see -- 25 So take that line of parking, put it upinthe
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1 dianond. You got probably three-quarters of the 1 | think it's too big for the property. It
2 concerns of the people that live in the 2 doesn't belong there, regardless of the noise and
3 nei ghborhood. Thank you. 3 the traffic, I'mnot opposed to the fact that, you
4 And | never heard if it's a well or city 4 know, they will be working, you know six days a
5 water, or where they're going to put their sewer, 5 week, three shifts, but the noise that's going to
6 because the sewer goes to the school. They put it 6 create will create a hardship for our -- Hawthorn
7 down years ago. And the water goes to the school, 7 \Wods there in the Heather H ghl and nei ghbor hood.
8 the Lutheran Church. Are they going to dig that up 8 So that's ny concern. | was really hoping for
9 and put a higger sewer line to take care of 400 9 alot noreinformation. | think we brought up a
10 people in that dam building? Excuse ne. |'m 10 ot of concerns |ast tine.
11  sorry | cussed. 11 MR MERKEL: VYeah.
12 MR MERKEL: No. You're fine. Sr? 12 MR MOCEE | don't think any of themwere
13 MR FIKE |'mBob Fike, 11 MGegor Court. 13 addressed. Thank you.
14 |'ve got a couple of questions that | would like to 14 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir.
15 get answered, if possible. As | understand it, the 15 MR BLACK:  You need a taller mcrophone.
16 plot is currently zoned CRD, and | want to know i f 16 MR MERKEL: Yes.
17 the applicant has identified a hardship that is not 17 MR BLACK A recommendation for next tine?
18 financial as to why they cannot build a -- an CRD 18 MR MERKEL: Alot of challenges here. S,
19 appropriate building there. Thisis -- that's the 19 can you say your nane and address, please?
20 - one of the questions that we've got that we 20 MR BLAXK: | will. M nane is Thomas B ack.
21 would like an ansver to. 21  Address is 6 MQegor Court in Hawthorn Wods. So
22 And the another question is, how does this 22 |'ve -- didn't plan much of anything, but |'ve
23 align with the conprehensive plan in the village 23 witten down sorme randomquestions and | will try
24 that, as far as | know does not include any 24 to do ny best to be factual and talk through
25 industrial buildings? So this opens up everything, 25 logistics and common sense, and not speak froma
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1 you know, within the village and sets a precedent 1 place of emotion, which | can tell you, as a
2 that affects everybody in the village. Just want 2 honeowner in this neighborhood, is high. So pardon
3 to understand what the legal village rules are that 3 mewhile !l just read through a coupl e of these.
4 all allowyou to put an industrial property in an 4 The first, | understand, and | appreciate you
5 CRD zoned property. Thank you. 5 making this clear, as the board, your job is just
6 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir. 6 torecommend this. | realize you guys aren't the
7 MR MOEE Hello. M nane is Doug MGee, | 7 ultinmate decision makers. | also realize you guys
8 live at 5 Heather Lane, Hawthorn \Wods there. 8 -- you know, it's not in your purview of duties to
9 MR TISO: Get closer. 9 sit there and show your hand, however way you're
10 MR MOCEE Alittle closer? Ckay. 10 thinking at this nonent that you will vote. It's
11 MR MERKEL: Yes. Thank you, M. MGCee. 11  the landowner's job to convince you that this is
12 MR MOEE So for me, | was a little 12 the right thing for Hawthorn Wods. It's your job
13 disappointed in this presentation tonight. | was 13  to nake that recomendation. It's our job to
14 expecting nore out of -- the last one, | was going 14 convince you it's a terrible idea.
15 to give the benefit of the doubt to the applicant, 15 So | will tell you, fromny experience, |'ve
16 but | did go over to the sister facility in Lake 16 been to -- since we've lived in Hawthorn Wods, we
17  Zurich, and | stood there in the parking lot as if 17 went to one other of these neetings, right? MNot
18 | was going to be in ny backyard or by the park 18 very experienced at this at all, but I'mlearning a
19 looking at this building. It's a nonstrous 19 lot, and it was the one down at A d MHenry, where
20 building. No natter howyou put it, it's a 20 they were cutting through near Wntworth. Sone of
21 nonstrous building. That's why | wanted to see 21 you guys, |'msure -- you guys were all at the same
22 sone elevation products; | wanted to get a scale of 22 place, right?
23 howbig this building is. But if you're saying 23 So that devel oper cane in and they had
24 it's going to be a duplicate of that building, I'm 24 incredible drawings. Vell, we weren't crazy about
25 definitely not for this thing, right? 25 that one either, but these guys had incredible
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1 drawings. They spent a lot of tine and effort to 1 done?

2 showyou howinportant it was for themto becone a 2 M TISA: Has it --

3 nmenber of our comunity. And they showed -- | 3 MR BLACXK Has this ever been approved? Have
4 nean, as hormeowners in the area, we had slides, we 4 we ever approved industrial plastics -- doesn't

5 had el evations, we had nock renderings. You know 5 even matter, plastics, right? But industrial. Has

6 | don't have to tell you what they had, right? And 6 this approval ever been given in Hawthorn Wods in

7 it was very inpressive. 7 its existence? Is it fair tosay this -- thereis

8 I'n ny opinion, and probably in sonme of yours, 8 no precedent? There -- this has never been

9 this landowner has not shown -- done anything to 9 approved before? Ckay. Could | get soneone to
10 showthe |l evel of seriousness or attention that 10 agree with ne, soit's witten? Could soneone at
11  needs to be drawn to showing you, as the board, and 11 least say that out |oud?

12 us, which | don't think the -- they're that 12 MR MERKEL: Your |ast question?

13 concerned about us, but as the homeowners in this 13 MR BLACK Has this ever been approved for --

14 nei ghborhood, really, what their intentions are. 14 is there a precedent to this --

15 And | won't tell the story, but 1'msure many 15 MR MERKEL: Al you can do is ask staff.

16 folks are famliar with the ol d fabl e about the 16 MR BLACK Is there a precedent to what's

17 alligator and the tortoise. Trust me, I'll get you 17 being asked to be done today? Has it ever been

18 across the river. Don't worry. It's safe. | do 18  approved before?

19 this all the tinme, right? And we go into this 19 M TISO: A thistime, there are no

20 thing -- if we don't know exactly what we're 20 industrial buildings in the village.

21 getting into, if we don't know exactly what's goi ng 21 MR BLACK Ckay. Thank you so much.

22 to happen, if you're not getting -- if you ask ne 22 And I"'mnot trying to be hard to get al ong

23 for information to cone back, and | come back to 23 with, but we're fighting for our lives here, we

24 you and go, hey, listen, | decided | don't really 24 feel like, soit's inportant.

25 need to give that to you, right? How do you think 25 So | guess ny next question is, why would we
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1 it's going to be once you give your approval and we 1 even consider it? | think the conment was nade by

2 start building stuff? How do you think those 2 the landowner last tinme, | have a right to devel op

3 responses are going to be? That point is nade. 3 ny land. Absolutely. He has aright to devel op his
4 he nore tine, | want to ask -- because | 4 land, but there are many other uses that are

5 think this is a huge piece, and one of you guys 5 acceptable to develop that land. There are -- hone

6 stated this as a concern at the |ast neeting. 6 building. There are a lot of uses that could go

7 Sill noclarification -- well, really, on 7 there, and I'mnot going to nane themall, but

8 anything, but still no clarification on howwll we 8 there are a lot of things.

9 police that energency access that runs through our 9 If there are things, if we as a -- or you as a
10 neighborhood? | nean, we can say all day |ong, 10 board are | ooking at recommendi ng an approval for
11 again, get on ny back. |'Il get you across. 11  sonething that's for our village, then it should be
12 You'll be fine, right? Were's the picture? Hw 12 sonething, | would think -- especially if it's an
13 are you going to police that? | nean, really, | 13 exception, sonething that benefits the honeowners,
14 think you have to know some of these answers before 14 the taxpayers, right? It should. It should
15 you can nake a deci sion. 15 benefit. There is absolutely zero benefit. Now ny
16 And quite frankly, we gave up truck-or-treat 16 ears are all open, if somebody can think of one
17 that we do every single year to cone here tonight, 17  benefit, whatsoever, there is of approving this in
18 and I'mincredibly disappointed that they didn't 18 our community. And then finally --

19  cone back with anything you asked for, okay? In ny 19 MR MERKEL: Sir, if you can -- again,
20 opinion. They didn't cone back wth anything we 200 M. Back, if you could just wap this up.
21 needed to see, okay? Again, making ny point, doing 21 MR BLAK I'msorry. Ch, |'mwrapping up.
22 ny job, as a homeowner. 22 But I'm-- finally, just to hel p ny understanding,
23 M/ next question -- this is a question, those 23 if sonmeone could help ne with this -- and |' mhappy
24 are all comments -- what is the precedent of this 24 to sidebar this later after the neeting, if soneone
25 type of exception? Wen was the last time it was 25 needs to get back to ne, but | would like to
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1 understand, just because |"'mafraid we're going to 1 MR MERKEL: It could be three weeks --
2 need to understand this, if the board reconmends 2 MR BLACK: There will be --
3 this happening, as honeowners, as taxpayers, as 3 MR MERKEL: -- or a nonth or whatever it
4 residents, what is our legal recourse to fight 4 mght be -
5 this, if you nmake a positive approval, if you nake 5 MR BLACK  Thank you so much.
6 a positive reconmendation? 6 MR MERKEL: -- inthe future.
7 At what point do we have to decide if we're 7 MR BLACK  Ckay.
8 going to continue to fight this? So if someone can 8 MR MERKEL: \Matever our recommendation is.
9 helpnmewththat, give ne that information 9 MR BLACK | appreciate your time. Finally,
10 afterwards. 10 just, | inplore you -- there is absolutely no
11 MR BRANKIN  Sure. |'Il help you with that. 11 reason to trust this alligator to get us across the
12 MR BLACK Yeah. You're the attorney. Thank 12 pond, and there's absol utely no benefit to the
13 you. 13 village or to the occupants or the residents or the
14 MR BRANKIN  The village cannot give you 14  taxpayers. There is no reason. | know we have to
15 legal advice, so you' re going to have to consult 15 do this because it's a legal -- and if a | andowner
16 with your own |awyer about that. 16 nakes a request, you have to give themthe forum
17 MR BLACK Yeah. That's a good -- 17  However, there is no reason whatsoever to approve
18 MR BRANKIN  Sorry. 18 this, and | inplore you not to. Thank you.
19 MR BLACK -- answer. 19 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir. Anyone el se?
20 MR BRANKIN And -- 20 MR MISHOOT: @ood evening. M nane's Brendan
21 MR BLACK  Ckay. 21  Mishoot. Live at 12 Heather Lane.
22 MR BRANKIN It's the legal answer. 22 MR MERKEL: |'msorry, what was your |ast
23 MR BLACK | understand. 23  nane, sir?
24 MR BRANKIN It's -- 24 MR M SHOOT:  Brendan Vi shoot .
25 MR BLACK | understand. 25 MR TISA: Brendan, can you get closer to the
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1 MR BRANKIN It's -- not beating around the 1 mc? Thank you.
2 bush. 2 MR VI SHOOT: This good? Ckay. | conpletely
3 MR BLACK | know So -- 3 agree with what M. Black had said, so |'mgoing to
4 MR BRANKIN  Absolutely correct. 4 slimall ny thoughts down as concisely as | can.
5 MR BLACK So let ne ask you differently, 5 (e of the big things is, we knowthis pretty mich
6 then, because ny intention was not to go in hard 6 goes against the village conprehensive plan. |
7 with that question, and it wasn't neant to be a 7 brought a page fromit that | wanted to read. Page
8 ten-pound hammer, right? | wasn't trying to be 8 38, "Future land use for commercial and office
9 that, but what |'mtrying to get at is, at what 9 developrment." It states, "The devel oprent of
10 point will we find out that the board -- this is 10 conmercial areas shoul d be encouraged to better
11 probably a better way to ask it. A what point 11 provide for the day-to-day retail and dining needs
12 will we find out that you guys have decided to 12 of the residents. Conmercial |and use areas are
13 recommend an approval, if you were to do so? 13 also intended to accommodat e business park
14 MR MERKEL: That'll be either this neeting or 14 devel opments simlar in character to the Conmons. "
15 it'll be the next neeting. There'll be a 15 As far as ny understanding, the Commons are
16  recommendation, yes or no, that you can all be here 16 the only commercial property in the village.
17 for -- 17 That's the location off of Qd MHenry, between
18 MR BLACK  Ckay. 18 Fairfield and Mdlothian. Small businesses.
19 MR MERKEL: -- to the board. The board will 19 There's a bank. | think there's -- SOL is a
20 thenvoteonit. Soit wll be -- 20 conpany that has headquarters. Small units, that
21 MR BLACK The -- so there won't be any tine 21 was what -- the CGRD zoning that this was noved to
22  between your recomrendation and the board -- 22 in 2011, 2012.
23 MR MERKEL: Yeah. There's never -- they're 23 Chairman, | think you were on the board at the
24 never the sane day, so that -- 24 meeting, and it was actually stated that it is not
25 MR BLACK  Ckay. 25 intended for manufacturing use. So | have a
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1 printout of those transcripts also, if | can hand 1 want to make it clear, is the applicant refusing to
2 those off as evidence. 2 provide a proper elevation draw ng?
3 MR MERKEL: Sure. 3 MR MERKEL: | don't think we answered that
4 MR M SHOOT: The other things -- it seens 4 question fromthe applicant. V¢ did, as you
5 like this planned unit devel oprent is -- and 5 heard --
6 special use, is -- it's an inproper use of the 6 M5, RONCZKOMBKI :  Right.
7 process. It seens like the Illinois |aw allows 7 MR MERKEL: -- we requested that --
8 flexible design for nixed use or residential 8 M5, RONCZKOMBKI: | just want to make it clear
9 devel opnents that further goals of the 9 that fromny own --
10  conprehensive plan and not to circunvent zoning for 10 MR MERKEL: -- and they --
11 inconpatible |and use. The devel oper's request to 11 M5, RONCZKOMBKI :  -- perspecti ve.
12 dothis is a misuse of the PUD nmechanism and it's 12 MR MERKEL: -- they said no, they --
13  essentially rezoning a residential -adj acent 13 M5, RONCZKOMBKI:  They will not -- so they're
14 property into a de facto industrial use wthout the 14 not going to provide that? So | don't think any
15 due process or notice required for a true rezoning. 15 decision can be nade favorably under those
16 As others have stated, this is Hawt horn Vods. 16 circunstances. Thank you.
17 (ne of the reasons | noved here to start ny fanily 17 MR MERKEL: Al right.
18 was because there was no industrial sites. I1'ma 18 M. GARLISCH (ood evening. Mictoria
19 nanufacturing engineer, | support manufacturing, 19 Garlisch, 14 Piper Lane.
20 but | cane to this village to have a community and 20 MR MERKEL: Sorry. Canyou talk alittle
21 a hone and not be literally in the shadow of this 21 closer to the mc, please?
22 building. 22 M5, GARLISCH Mictoria Garlisch, 14 Piper
23 I think the applicant -- there's enpty 23 Lane. As they've stated, M. Gohen didn't directly
24 pronmses, and it's a hollow application, and it's 24 answer all the questions and danced around a coupl e
25 just -- like M. Back said, there's too mich 25 of the additional questions that the comittee just
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1 unknown. They're asking for a lot of variances. | 1 asked him So I'mhoping you, as the cormittee,
2 don't understand why there's 300 spots, if -- 2 are holding themaccountable for real answers. You
3 parking spots, if there's only 150 or 175 3 can't go and give a -- you know, what your
4 enployees. The -- | forget -- it was -- | don't 4 recommendation's going to be unless you have the
5 have the notes, but the land ratio to the building 5 facts, and | don't believe you have the facts. Not
6 size, there's a bunch of variances, and they 6 providing the requested i nformation because it's
7 haven't justified needing any of it. And | feel 7 not required for subnmission is not an acceptabl e
8 likethisisjust aland grab to put a building on 8 answer because the cormttee here is asking for
9 the property, and | hope you guys support the 9 other things. Mnimally, should be able to show
10 rejection of this application. 10 the building. Qherwse, howdid they cone up with
11 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir. 11 this -- these dinmensions in this diagran? So
12 MR MSHOOT: Can | drop those -- 12 sonething has been created. Sonebody has it
13 MR MERKEL: Pl ease. You can give themto 13 sonewhere.
14 Katreina. 14 The three-dinensional software they're saying
15 M. RONCZKOMBKI :  Yep. 15 is expensive, you can get it between $65 and
16 MR MERKEL: Thank you. 16 $6,000, which | would think is mninmal conpared to
17 MB. RONCZKOMBKI :  Patrice Ronczkowski, 9 17 hownmuch it costs to do this building. So they
18 Heather Lane. | think all the comments | wanted to 18 should be able to show us a picture, a three-
19 nake, | made at the last session. | don't want to 19 dinensional picture as you all requested, or
20 be repetitive, but | just want to make a -- to ny 20 provide a picture of the sister building, whichis
21 understanding, the applicant is refusing to show us 21 right there. The fact that they were saying that
22 an elevation. Thisis adrawing | learned to make 22 two committee menbers had conflicting requests,
23 in freshman engineering, or maybe earlier than 23 they had all the tinme between the |ast building
24  that, withalittle -- with a T-square. | don't 24 nmeeting and this meeting to address you guys and be
25 eventhink | need a T-square to do that. But | 25 able to answer that question, which they did not.
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1 Sol just don't see the good faith here. 1 this with any good coverage to make it not a
2 V¢ brought up the water runoff |ast meeting, | 2 nonstrosity that would directly negatively inpact
3 don't knowwhy it wasn't one of the five questions. 3 property values of the entire neighborhood. So |
4 | would think it should have been. It -- that's 4 just -- | want to draw attention just to that point
5 very inportant. Wéter is running currently on the 5 specifically because that is -- that is truly not
6 south side of the subdivision. It has no capacity 6 true. Wat you can see fromthe nei ghborhood today
7 for nore water runoff, so you will be hitting 7 versus if this were to be approved and built,
8 Quentin Road and - - when that al so happens, it 8 wouldn't be even remotely the same. Thank you.
9 also puts water over the Heather H ghl ands 9 MR MERKEL: Thank you.
10 entrance, which you want to use as an energency 10 MR KOMS: Andy Kotis, 7 st Peter Lane.
11 path, which would -- mght prevent you from doi ng 11 This is the first time that 1'mhere to one of
12 that. 12 these neetings, and thank you. But | have a
13 If you do go forward with this and the water 13 different perspective of things. As a physician
14 runoff is not addressed, whose problemis it? Is 14 who deals with a lot of cancer patients al so, what
15 it Hawthorn Wods's problen? Is it Lake County's 15 concerns me that | haven't seen is -- we've got our
16 problen? Is it their problen? Is it the 16 engineers here -- to what extent is the byproduct
17 homeowners' problen? | see a lot of possible 17 of all this being renoved? Were is it renoved? Is
18 lawsuits. | think sonebody brought that up. 18 there a chance of the wellbeing contam nated, and
19 They say they can't have a different emergency 19 then it reaches all of us? And that's the problem
20 location. Wiy can't we nake the building just a 20 | see all the bells and whistles, but -- all
21 little bit snaller there on the one side for the 21 this other stuff everybody tal ked about, but
22 emergency, so it is not going through our 22 nobody's tal ked about the guts of everything. The
23 nei ghborhood? And since we haven't had answers to 23 guts are, where's that byproduct going? Were's
24 all your questions, all our questions, | do hope 24 the water going down? V¢'ve already had wel | water
25 that there is another neeting that will provide 25 -- our well systemfromAqua. | don't see anybody
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1 these answers before you guys give your 1 fromAqua here. Has Agua been notified of this,
2 reconmendation that we can also attend and so we 2 and are their lines going to be able to hold this
3 can get sonme answers. Thank you. 3 extra water without contaninating?
4 MR MERKEL: Thank you. 4 W' ve held -- we've had water breaks, and
5 MB. VI SHOOT:  Sorry. 5 we've all had to boil our water a couple of tines
6 MR MERKEL: Sorry. |'msorry. 6 this summer. What happens if that -- what if the
7 MB. MSHOOT: No. You're fine. | just wanted 7 water gets contam nated? Wat happens to all of
8 to nmake sure you were -- wite whatever notes you 8 us? You, your children, our grandchildren,
9 needed. M nane's Lindsay Vishoot, | live at 12 9 everybody here. | see our engineers here. | would
10 Heather Lane. | -- honestly, everyone has said 10 love to hear fromthem where -- howis the --
11 fabulous comments. | truly just wanted to address 11  how s the infrastructure going to be changed so
12 sonething -- sorry. |'Il get closer, | promse. 12 this contanmination of these plastics does not get
13 MR MERKEL: You're okay. 13  into our water? Thank you.
14 MB. M SHOOT:  Sonething that the applicant had 14 MR MERKEL:  Yep.
15 noted was that there was visibility to an existing 15 MR PROCTER M nane's Mark Procter, 4 Piper
16 manufacturing building within the nei ghborhood. 16  Lane, Hawthorn Wods, Illinois. Didn't make the
17 1've driven through that -- the industrial park. 17 last neeting. V¢ happened to be out of town,
18 |'ve driven through our neighborhood. | know 18 unfortunately, but |'ve heard a ot of points that
19 exactly where, fromny own house to this side of 19  peopl e have brought up. Regarding the elevation, |
20 this building, will be. Tt is not the same. It is 20 nmean, like, if | wanted to change the siding on ny
21  not the sane view by any neans. 21 house, | would have to junp through hoops. It has
22 This will be massive, and the size of a berm 22 tobecedar. It can't be this. It can't be that.
23 as you nentioned, Ms. Massel, it would have to be 23 These guys can't even show us what the building
24 so tall. There is no way any bermthat you coul d 24 looks like. V& should be able to know that froman
25 build there would, A be safe, or be able to cover 25 eye-sore standpoint. \Mrehouse buildings typically
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1 are 32-foot ceilings. That's a very large 1 every stone is, you know, overturned and
2 building. Again, big eyesore. 2 everything's been looked at. | feel it's a sloppy
3 Traffic study. | really don't like the fact 3 presentation. And if that's howit is now what's
4 that there's going to be the energency exit exiting 4 it going to be like when they're our neighbor?
5 right by our park where our grandkids play or the 5 MR MERKEL: Al right. Sr?
6 neighborhood kids play. |f that thing's not gated 6 MR BUFFARDI: Yeah. | talked -- Etore
7 off and secured, | know enpl oyees wll cut through. 7 Buffardi, 3 Hghland Terrace. | talked last -- in
8 They just will. You can't avoid peopl e breaking 8 the last neeting. M wife was going to talk
9 rules. 9 tonight, but she says that -- you know, Hawthorn
10 You're going to have three shifts. People 10 Wod is rural by design. That's their statenent,
11  cone -- the first shift typically starts at 7:00 in 11  okay? It becane a village in 1958, 67 years ago,
12 the norning, ends at 3:00. The machines are 12 okay? It's been doing just fine w thout industrial
13 running all the time, so the second shift has to be 13 and everything. And | know recently, things have
14 there at 2:30 to be there right anay. Then you got 14 changed, and things are still going to change.
15 the sane changeover at 11:00 p.m, and then it 15 I know, in the last neeting, they talked about
16 repeats itself for seven days a week. You are 16 the access through Heather Hghland with a coupl e
17 going to have cars running in the mddl e of the 17 posts and a chain and a key. WlI, is every
18 night. You know Hawthorn Wods is supposed to be 18 anbul ance in Lake Zurich going to have a key on
19 a place of nice, tranquil, beautiful community. 19 their -- ontheir visor to get through that gate,
20 You can't have your windows open if you've got all 20 that chain? Every fire departnent, every engine?
21 these cars maki ng noi se, people outside, having a 21 O isit goingto belike athird rate gas station
22 smoke, chitchatting. | nean, it's bad enough that 22 that has a piece of wood that's hanging it by the
23 we have the train that goes by, but this is going 23 exit door before they cone out to do an energency
24 to be added noi se. 24 at their facility, okay? | don't believe in that.
25 And | know he said 25 to 30 trucks. You know; 25 You know, | think down the road, they're going to
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1 it's all going to be on the west side of the 1 ask for access on a regul ar, pernanent basis and
2 building and the -- you know, it's not going to be 2 everything else. So that's just ny thoughts, okay?
3 any worse than the train. Véll, it's bad enough 3 Next, | looked on Google Maps. | |ooked down
4 the train comes through every hour, but the trucks 4 at the facility. That rendering -- where's the
5 are going to be comng every 20 mnutes, and 5 silos? There's no silos. You know, | nean, we're -
6 they're going to be idling, perhaps. Big issues 6 - | nean, | took pictures of the silos. | had to
7 there. 7 go take pictures of the silo. There's a FedEx
8 So no one's real ly tal ked about the noi se 8 truck, and it's -- these things are 20 feet taller
9 pollution. No one's tal ked about the -- well, we 9 than the FedEx truck, you know? And there's got to
10 talked a little bit about the water pollution. 1'm 10 be 15 or 20 of them There's no silos up there.
11 right -- you know where ny house is situation -- 11 There's also air filtration, which they said
12 situated, we have water that runs to the north side 12 is not going to affect the -- all the odors and
13 of our property. Onreally bad storns, it gets 13  everything fromthe nol ding machines are filtrated
14 full, and then it gets clogged up at the entrance 14 through the ventilating systemthat go into air
15 to Heather Hghland. Wat's going to happen when 15 ventilators. They're not on that rendering, okay?
16 we have all that extra rain cone down? As it is, 16 Ml ding nachines, very hot. Hot plastic, okay?
17 if you go where Heather H ghland -- Heather turns - 17 Al the water that runs through those nol di ng
18 - it's going westbound, and then it turns south, we 18 nachines has to be cooled or chilled. The chillers
19 get alot of runoff that comes down fromthe church 19 are on here. There's no chillers on that. So
20 up there. That's already kind of a soggy, wet area. 20 they're doing the basic mni mum
21 Is that going to be more just because we've |ost 21 Now, you tell me the owner of this place
22 additional prairie area? 22 doesn't know what the building |ooks like, that he
23 So there's too many things that haven't been 23 can't show what the building | ooks |ike? Cone on.
24 addressed. And | -- if | was you guys, |'mnot 24 So | think they're just trying to push it through,
25 sure how | could even give a recommendation until 25 and everything el se.
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1 Special use permt? Special use pernit is 1 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir.
2 renting out this barn for a haunted house for a 2 MR RONCZKOMBKI: M nane is Terry
3 couple of weeks. That's a special use permt, you 3 Ronczkowski, 9 Heather Lane. Qur wonderful view of
4  know? Not sormething that is permanent within the 4 -- to the west would not be the greatest, | would
5 village forever and everybody has to deal with. 5 have to say. Again, without the elevation and all
6 Same thing -- | know other people have said it, 6 that -- whatever. |'mconcerned howthis wll
7 once manufacturing gets in, it opens the door for 7 affect ny property val ue.
8 other manufacturers to get in, you know? 8 There's so many things that can happen. Even
9 You know, this -- | forget the gentleman's 9 the -- conpanies go out of business. W don't
10 nane that owns the conpany, but he's owned this 10 expect that for these people, and as | renenbered,
11 land since, what, 2014. Has been trying to get it 11 it's got a place in Lake Zurich. They wanted to
12 so he can develop it and everything else. That's a 12 expand. Lake Zurich said no. So we cone here, in
13 long tine. He was in his 50s. He's 78 or 79 now 13 an area that is, as many have said, is a beautiful
14 okay? Wy? So he -- so that building can nake 14 residential area. | can't see this being a benefit
15 nillions of dollars a year, and he could throw 15 to any of the honeowners. Even though we may only
16 pittance to the school district for tax dollars. 16 be a few hundred out of the 8,000 who supposedly
17 Vell, if it's a special use pernmt, okay? Put 17 live in Hawthorn Wods, it affects us, and | woul d
18 stipulations in the special use permt. |f you 18 ask you to consider that in these decisions. Thank
19 can't stop themfrombuilding this building, then 19  you.
20 put stipulations in the special use permt -- 20 MR MERKEL: Thank you, sir. Al right. Last
21  pernmt, okay? Double the taxes. (ne, going to the 21 chance. Al right. W got one nore. Excellent.
22 school districts and everything el se Iike nornally, 22 M. PRCTER H. M nane is Laura Procter. |
23 and you have it going to the Village of Hawt horn 23 live at 4 Piper Lane. This thing's too tall. |
24 woods, so the village benefits, okay? 24 guess | just don't understand why this is even
25 Maybe upon his death, or 20 years from now 25 sonething that's being considered. In a
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1 any stipulation for a manufacturing facility, once 1 neighborhood where | can't even build a fence or
2 the person dies, or 20 years after, the building is 2 have a shed, we're going to have this eyesore right
3 now evacuated and donated to the village, and tax 3 next toour park. | just don't get it. So | hope
4 dollars fromthe foundation or the corporationis 4 that you all recommend that it not be done, is ny
5 paid by the corporation. It sounds Iike a good 5 hope.
6 idea for a special use permt. That's how! feel. 6 A so, one other concern | have is if thereis
7 There's sonme -- couple thoughts. You know what ? 7 afireat this facility, with the plastic, you
8 If it's special use, then make it special use. 8 know plastic is very toxic when it burns. Is
9 The residents here are not going to stop this 9 there an evacuation plan, if this goes through?
10 fromgoing through. You guys have control. You 10  You know, how | ong woul d we be out of our houses?
11 have control. | knowthey tried to get a coffee 11  Wiat's the area that sonething |ike that coul d
12 shop in here or something |ike that, one -- years 12 cover? So that's just another consideration |'d
13 ago, and they stopped it. But the thingis, this 13 like to bring up. Thank you.
14 is so permanent, it's unbelievable. You know what? 14 MR MERKEL: Thank you. Al right. Last
15 They coul d take that building, the manufacturing, 15 chance here. Anyone el se fromthe public who woul d
16 after the owner dies, it goes to the -- it's 16 like to address? Thank you for all those comrents.
17 vacated for manufacturing and becones a heal th and 17 Last tine and this tine, we did take good copious
18 a youth devel oprent -- 18 notes, so | appreciate all that. Last chance.
19 MR MERKEL: Sir, I'mgoing to ask you to wap 19 Al right. A thistime, 1'dlike -- M.
20 up your tine here. 20 (ohen, do you have any comments or feedback from
21 MR BUFFARD : Ckay. 21 that? | just want to give you a chance, sir, if you
22 MR MERKEL: That's your tine. 22 have anything you'd like to reference.
23 MR BUFFARD: So, | nean, there's other 23 MR COHEN Yeah. Only a couple of -- so the
24 things that could be considered special use. So 24  there was a suggestion to move the parking to the -
25 that's all. 25 - boy, I'mtrying to get ny -- to the west, at that
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1 point at the top. That's a depressional storage 1 M5, ELLIOIT: Has Lake Zurich approved the
2 for water. And | knowthere are a lot of concerns 2 water?
3 about water runoff. | do believe the 300-pl us- page 3 MR OOHEN The -- | think we're --
4 stornwmater report shows that water fromthe site 4 MR MERKEL: Yeah. W& -- we're still open. So
5 isn't going to travel off the site, but 1'Il defer 5 if you haven't had a question, please conme forward,
6 to the engineers. W& had Angel a Zografos here | ast 6 state your nane --
7 time that made that statement. And if -- you know, 7 MR COHEN Do you want me to answer it?
8 if there's sonething el se that we needed to do from 8 MR MERKEL: -- and then M. Cohen --
9 a stornwater nanagement perspective, | mean, we'd 9 MR CCHEN Do you want ne to answer?
10 be happy. But | -- you know, based on Angel a 10 MR MERKEL: Yeah. Veéll, please do.
11  Zografos and Erika Frable and Lee Fell, | feel 11 MR OOHEN Ckay. The -- | think the question
12 quite confident that this is not going to create an 12 was, has -- do we have approval s fromLake Zurich?
13  issue for any of the neighbors, in terns of the 13 Those are -- no, we do not at this tine. Those are
14 stornwater. 14  pending. There's also litigation with Lake Zurich
15 The ot her conponent | wanted to add is that 15 toresolve that, in terns of the access.
16 there's a concern about the well water. This 16 In terns of the water, there's an
17 facility isn't going to be serviced by well water 17 intergovernnental agreenent that exists between
18 and neither would it be serviced from Hawt horn 18 Hawthorn Wods and Lake Zurich. | have not -- |
19 Wods. The water would corme from Lake Zurich, and 19 don't -- | don't knowif -- | have not had any
20 be supplied by Lake Zurich, and so woul d the 20 specific conversations, whether -- with Lake
21 sanitary sewer. 21 Zurich, whether they intend to abide by or honor
22 | think those were the prinary issues that 22 that agreenent. | also haven't had conversations
23 people had raised that -- | do think there are 23 with Hawthorn Wods as to what they would do to
24  another -- alot of other conments that have been 24 enforce that in the event that Lake Zurich did not.
25 nade that were responded to conprehensively, and | 25 But | do knowthat the according to the -- ny
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1 won't repeat those now Soif it was a sonething 1 understanding of the intergovernnental agreenent is
2 that was left out, or an outlier -- the only other 2 that Hawt horn Wods did purchase fromLake Zurich -
3 coment | would nake is that | did send a letter to 3 - did reserve sewer space to be able to accommodat e
4 M. Brankin. I'mnot going to raise the -- with -- 4 this type of a developnent. Thank you.
5 that raised procedural -- what | would refer to as 5 MR MERKEL: (Ckay.
6 procedural anonalies. |'mnot going to bring those 6 M5, ELLIOIT: Sorry, | have a fol  owup
7 up now, other than to note them-- that | sent the 7 question to your lawer. |'msorry. Ncole
8 letter, for the record. 8 Hliott, 6 Cayuga Court. So if Lake Zurich doesn't
9 | -- you know, | do think that there's a 9 approve it, then where's the water comng from
10 general msunderstanding of what prelininary plan 10 Hawt horn VWods?
11 approval, which is what we have submtted. It 11 M COHEN MNo. The water will cone fromLake
12 neans that the plans are not finalized, but thisis 12 Zurich.
13 conceptual. And so | just -- you know | think 13 M5, ELLIOIT: But you just said you're in
14 that a lot of the public is expecting a final 14 litigation right now?
15 engineering, final submssion. That's not what 15 MR OCOHEN Yes. But --
16 this process is. Thank you. 16 M5, ELLIOIT: And what happens if they deny
17 MR BRANKIN And | would just note that the 17 it?
18 village had responded to M. Cohen's letter -- 18 MR COHEN That's not on the water issue.
19 MR OOHEN Yes, you did, M. Brankin. | love 19 That's nerely on the private road that we'll
20 getting letters fromyou. 20  access.
21 MR BRANKIN  Thank you. 21 M5, ELLIOIT: kay. But you don't have
22 MR CHEN Thank you. 22 assurance fromlLake Zurich that it's going to be
23 MR MERKEL: Staff, any comments on -- just 23 approved?
24 want to make sure what -- that this is the -- no? 24 MR OOHEN | don't have assurance that
25 (kay. Ckay. Wy is that? 25 anything's going to happen anynore in this world at
110 North Wacker Dr (312)210-0864
Ste 2500 - schedule@churchillreporting.com
Chicago, IL 60606 CHURCHILL www.churchillreporting.com

REPORTING




Meeting, taken on Cctober 28, 2025
62. .65
Page 62 Page 64
1 any time. | canjust tell you that there's an 1 MR QI CKMAN  Second.
2 agreenent -- an intergovernnental agreement where 2 MR MERKEL: Thank you. And then we'll take
3 Lake Zurich has said that they agree to supply it. 3 another roll vote.
4 MR MERKEL: And M. Cohen basically said the 4 MB. KOPROMBKI: M. Merkel ?
5 word -- they're -- it's pending, right? 5 MR MERKEL: Yes.
6 MR CHEN It is pending. 6 M5, KCPROMBKI: M. Tisci?
7 MR MERKEL: Yeah. 7 M TISA: Yes.
8 M5, ELLIOIT: Ckay. And if it gets denied, 8 M5, KCPROMBKI:  Ms. Massel ?
9 help ne understand what happens when it gets 9 M5. MASSEL: Yes.
10 denied, if it gets denied? 10 MB. KCPROMBKI: M. Qickman?
11 MR OOHEN Then you probably have less to 11 MR QI CKMAN  Yes.
12 worry about in terns of a building being there. 12 MR MERKEL: Al right. W are on Item nunber
13 M. ELLIOIT: Ckay. That's what we want to 13 5, adjournnent. |'mlooking for a notion and a
14 hear. Thank you. Thank you. 14 second to adjourn this neeting at 7:45.
15 MR MERKEL: Al right. Al right. V¢ are at 15 MR TISA: So noved.
16 the point we are going to close this public 16 MR QI CKMN  So noved.
17  hearing. I'mlooking for a notion and a second to 17 MR MERKEL: Larry. Any second?
18 close the public hearing. 18 MR TISA: Second.
19 M5. MASSEL: So noved. 19 MR MERKEL: Dante. Another roll vote,
20 MR MERKEL: M. Massel. 20 pl ease.
21 MR TISA: | second. 21 M5, KCPROABKI: M. Merkel ?
22 MR MERKEL: Dante. And again, Katreina if we 22 MR MERKEL: Yes.
23 could do aroll vote? 23 M5. KOPROMBKI: M. Tisci?
24 MB. KCPROMKI: M. Merkel? 24 MR TISO: VYes.
25 MR MERKEL: Yes. 25 M5, KCPROMBKI: Ms. Massel ?
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1 M. KCPROMBKI: M. Tisci? 1 M5 MASSEL: Yes.
2 MR TISO: Yes. 2 M5 KCPROMKI: M. Qickman?
3 M. KCPROMBKI: M. Massel ? 3 MR QIKMN Yes.
4 M. MASSEL: Yes. 4 MR MRKEL: ¢ are adjourned at 7:45.
5 MB. KOPROMBKI: M. Qdicknman? 5 (Meeting concluded at 7:45 p.m CI)
6 MR QI CKMAN  Yes. 6
7 MR MERKEL: Al right. So the public hearing 7
8 isclosed. Soat this tinme, we are looking for a 8
9 notion and a second to direct village staff to 9
10 direct prelimnary findings of fact fromthe 10
11 information that was provided at the neeting. Said 11
12 prelinnary findings will be presented at the next 12
13 regularly schedul ed P anning, Building and Zoni ng 13
14 Conmi ssion neeting on Tuesday, Novenber 18th at 14
15 6:30, for deliberation and recomrendati on. 15
16 That's when we will deliberate, that's when 16
17 we'll give our reconmendation. No up or down, 17
18 deliberation, our proposal, our recomrendation to 18
19 the board at that time. So | amlooking for, 19
20 again, a notion and a second to direct staff to 20
21 draft the prelimnary findings of fact fromthe 21
22 information we have today. 22
23 MR QAIKMWN So-- 23
24 MB. MASSEL: So noved. 24
25 MR MERKEL: Audrey. Larry? 25
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